
 

   
 

 

 

 

TO: All Bidders 

FAO Sales Managers 

 FROM: Sally Alvarez de Schreiner 

Chief, Procurement Services Section  

 

DATE: 

 

19 July 2023 

  

REF.: 

RFP No. 2023-0094/RAHMAN

 

TEL. NO.:   TEL. 

NO.: 

+43 1 26030 6350 

EMAIL:   EMAIL: procurement@ctbto.org 

 

SUBJECT: Clarifications No. 1 – RFP No. 2023-0094/RAHMAN: 

“Software Development and Maintenance of Geotool on a Call-Off Basis” 

 

 

Dear Bidders, 

 

Please find attached Clarifications No. 1 to queries raised by interested bidders in respect of the request for 

proposal No. 2023-0094/RAHMAN: “Software Development and Maintenance of Geotool on a Call-Off 

Basis”. 

 

Please take this response into account in the preparation and submission of your proposal. 

 

We are looking forward to receiving your proposal prior to the submission deadline on 10 August 2023, 17:00 

hours, Vienna (Austria) local time. 

 

 

Kind regards 

 

 

 

 

Sally Alvarez de Schreiner 

Chief, Procurement Services Section 
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Item# 

 

Question 

 

 

Answer 

1 Please advise whether failing to comply with 

the requirement 7.1.1 "A minimum of five (5) 

years’ experience in developing interactive 

applications for geophysical analysis" will 

automatically disqualify a tenderer, or will 

such tenderers be considered? 

Please refer to Attachment No. 2 (Evaluation 

Criteria and Method) of the Instructions for 

Preparation and Submissions of Proposals. This 

is a minimum mandatory requirement. Any 

offer failing to meet this and any of the 

qualification requirements (PASS/FAIL) will 

not be considered for stage 2 of the technical 

evaluation process.  
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